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David Laliberte

From: David Laliberte

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 12:01 PM

To: Ritch, Anthony; Rankine, Darrel; 'Victor Corcoran'; 'Michael Edenholm’;
'andy.tybell@telecayman.com'; Richard Brazeau; Randy Merren; raul.nicholson-coe@rnc.ky;
Nigel Berry

Cc: David Archbold

Subject: LNP Consortium

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, January 23, 2009 5:00 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Attachments: 2009 _02_ 04 Agenda for Meeting of LNP Consortium.doc
Dear Licensees,

Following last year’s public consultation on local number portability, the Authority’s decision has now been
published on our web site at http://www.icta.ky/da_publications.php#decisions. You will note that the
decision requires, amongst several matters, that operators licensed to provide telephony services (Type
1, 3, 4 and 5 Services) implement LNP no later than 30 June 2010. In addition, the decision also requires
that the LNP Consortium provide a report for approval to the Authority by 29 May 2009 that describes a
recommended LNP solution and provides a detailed implementation plan and milestones.

In order to assist with this process, | would be grateful if each licensee would nominate one or two
representatives to be a member of the LNP Consortium, by return e-mail no later than 23 January 2009.
The first meeting of the LNP Consortium will be held on 4 February 2009 at 10:00am in the ICTA
Conference Room. A draft agenda is attached to this e-mail.
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Meeting of the Local Number Portability Consortium
To be held at 10am on Wednesday 4 February 2009
in the ICTA Conference Room

Agenda

Welcome and Introductions
Review of ICT Decision 2008-5
Election of LNP Consortium Chair

Election of LNP Consortium Secretary

. Terms of Reference

Date of the Next Meeting

Any Other Business



